
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

OCTOBER 05, 2022 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
  A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a

public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

 
5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is

introduced.
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



 

6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the August 31, 2022 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 5.207(F),
Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and 2) Section 3.102-1,
Single-Family Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, being the East 1/2
of Lot 38 and all of Lot 39, Hill Country Villas, Phase II Subdivision, located at 938
Hill Country Drive, as requested by Luis Waldo

B. Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 3.202-1,
Non Residential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Lot Area and 2) Section 3.202-2,
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Building Placement Standards, Side Yard, being Lots
12 and 13, Block 2, Victory Subdivision, located at 1724 East University Drive, as
requested by Rene Sepulveda on behalf of Roberto Gomez, Jr.

C. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102-1, Single-
Family Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, Being Lots 22-24, 27, 29,
and 30, Pearl Estates Subdivision, located at 1309, 1305, 1301, 1201 Oscar Street,
and 3104 & 3100 North Alyna Avenue, as requested by Hugo Leal

8. OTHER BUSINESS
 
I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 4:00 P.M. on Friday September 30, 2022.
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 
9. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

10. ADJOURNMENT

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

AUGUST 31, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                  Absent:                                                                                                     
Eddie Garza                                                                                              Alex Rios 

Ponciano Longoria                                                                                   Abraham Garcia 

George Cardenas 

Michael Cantu 

Marc Moran                                                                                                

Diane Teter   

Andre Maldonado                                                                                               

 

Staff:  

Jaime Acevedo , Director of Planning & Zoning 

Jaime Ayala, Planner II 

Nikki Cavazos, Planner I 

Patrizia Longoria Engineer III 

Peter Hermida, Engineering Department 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Natalia Velasquez, Building Official  

Omar Garza, - Fire Marshal  

 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza called the meeting to order at 5:35 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  



  

Jaime Ayala certified the agenda had been posted on August 26, 2022 at 3:30 P.M.   

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.   

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain any 

discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the July 27, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 

 

Board Member, George Cardenas moved to consider approval of the Minutes for the June 29, 

2022 Regular Meeting. Seconded by Board Member, Andre Maldonado the motion. The motion 

to approve carried unanimously with a vote of 6-0 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.  Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.202-1, 

Non Residential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Commercial, General, Offices and lodging, 

Floor Area Ratio, 2) Section 3.302-2, Non Residential and Mixed-Use Building Placement 



Standards, Commercial, General, Office and lodging, Side Yard, 3) Section 4.103-1, 

Minimum Parking and Loading Requirements, Non Residential Uses, Commercial, Office, 

being Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as 

requested by Jonathan Valencia on behalf of Jose Pardo 

There was no one present in opposition or in favor present.  

Applicant was present and explained his reasons for applying for variances. The Board 

members inquired about the parking spaces, where the customer is was storing his equipment 

at the moment, and the type of material used to build the structure. During the discussion 

Board member Ponicano Longoria joined the meeting.  

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER, 

GEORGE CARDENAS TO APPROVE THE 7FT SETBACKS AND TO EITHER 

REMOVE THE CARPORT OR MOVE THE BUILDING BACK TO HAVE THE 

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, 

ANDRE MALDONADO TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.   
 

B.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102-4, Multiplex and 

Apartment and Building Standards, Multiplex, Rear Yard, being Lot 1, Martinez 12 

Subdivision, located at 1514 West Carmen Avenue, as requested by Jorge Herrera 

Director of Planning and Zoning, Jaime Acevedo addressed the board and stated that staff 

was working with the applicant to accommodate the site plan.  

There was no one present in opposition or in favor present and the applicant was not present. 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER, MARC MORAN WITH AN 8-FOOT REAR SETBACK AND 

SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU TO APPROVE THE 

VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 

7-0.   

8.   OTHER BUSINESS 

  

9. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned.  

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 



  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

There being no further discussion, meeting was adjourned.  

 



  

Variance Request 

 

LUIS WALDO  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 26, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  October 5, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code:  1) Section 5.207(F), Easements, 
Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and 2) Section 3.102-1, Single-Family Detached 
Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, being the East 1/2 of Lot 38 and all of Lot 39, Hill Country 
Villas, Phase II Subdivision, located at 938 Hill Country Drive, as requested by Luis Waldo 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting 2 variances to Unified Development Code (UDC): 1) Section 5.207(F) 
as it applies to utility easments and 2) Section 3.102-1 as it applies to setbacks for single-family 
detached residential structures. The first variance requested would allow the encroachment of 
an existing residential home 2 ft. into a twelve-foot utility easement. The second variance 
requested would allow an existing permanent structure constructed to the rear property line. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located at the south side of a private drive that extends west from Hill 
Country Drive Road and is approximately 580 ft. south of West Sprague Street. The property is 
zoned Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, 
Multifamily and Urban (RM) District in all directions. The surrounding land uses are single-and 
multifamily residential. Bicentennial Park is approximately 400 ft. to the northeast of the 
property. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Hill Country Villas, Phase II Subdivision, which was recorded on August 
9, 2001. An Application Request for Variance was received on September 9, 2022, for the subject 
property.  Materials submitted with the application show the existing residential structure 2 ft. 
into a required twelve-foot utility easement on the east side. On the south side of the property, 
a portion of the structure extends to the property line. Both Variances are needed to allow 
existing structures as completed. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 51 neighboring property owners and received 2 
comments in favor and 1 against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The subdivision plat states the following that apply to Lots 38 and 39:  12-ft. front setback, 18-ft. 
garage front, 12-ft. east side, and 1-ft. west side. The plat also shows utility easements for these 
lots as follows:  14-ft. north side, 7.5 ft. south side, and 12 ft. on the east side of Lot 39.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

LUIS WALDO  Page 2 
 

A survey of the property shows a 7,974 sq. ft. residence that was constructed  approximately 2 
ft. into the required 12-ft. utility easement to the east. The structure also appears to have air 
conditioning units on concrete slabs that extend approximately 3 ft. further into this utility 
easement. The survey also shows a concrete patio with pergola that appears to be part of the 
primary structure. The pergola was constructed to the rear property line, a 7.5-ft. encroachment 
into the 7.5-ft. utility easement. Any permanent encroachments or structures in any easement is 
prohibited by UDC Section 5.207(F). The Subdivision Plat Note #5 also states:  “No buildings 
permitted over any easements.” 

The plat does not establish rear setbacks for Lots 38 and 39 in this subdivision. Zoning in the 
Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) district requires a 15-ft. rear yard setback. The survey 
shows the primary structure approximately 10 ft. from the rear property line, an encroachment 
of approximately 5 ft. into the required rear setback. The survey also shows an air conditioning 
unit on a concrete slab on the west side that extends approximately 1 ft. into the required 1-ft. 
setback. 

The applicant received a residential building permit for the structure in 2016. An email forwarded 
to the City by the applicant stated:  “…durante la construccion se agrego una recamara mas…” 
(translation:  “…during construction, one more bedroom was added..”) No updated or additional 
building permit was requested or issued to accommodate this change. The applicant cited, “to 
approve discrepancy in permit approval,” as reason for hardship; however, evidence indicates 
that there was no discrepancy, and the applicant changed the proposed structure after the 
building permit was issued, causing the resulting violations. 

UDC Section 9.501(B) states that the Board “should not grant a variance unless… the extrodinary 
and exceptional conditions do not result from the actions of the applicant.” It is clear in this case 
that these conditions are a direct result of the actions of the applicant. Furthermore, the 
applicant does not meet any of the other Specific Review Criteria established by this section of 
the UDC. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of both variances and that the applicant comply with the City’s 

UDC requirements. Specific Review Criteria, as required by UDC Section 9.501, have not been 

met for this Variance. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted to the County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

LUIS WALDO  Page 3 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 5 – SUBDIVISION STANDARDS 

Division 5.200, Subdivision Design Standards 

… 

Sec. 5.207, Easements  

During development approval, the City may require the granting of a variety of easements on 

private property or lots. These easements may be for any of the following purposes: drainage, 

utilities, access to public utilities or drainage areas, fire protection, pedestrian access, and 

conservation. The following standards shall apply to easements: 

… 

F. Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments. No permanent encroachment or 

structures shall be allowed to be located within the area of any easement required by 

this Section. The City shall have the right to remove any encroachment, structures, 

landscaping, or any other improvements placed upon such easements. The City may 

assess the cost of removing an unauthorized improvement from an easement against 

the landowner, including the placing of a lien on the property. 

 

 

 

  

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

LUIS WALDO  Page 4 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.100, Standards for Rural and Residential Districts 

… 

Sec. 3.102, Standards for Rural and Residential Development 
 

Table 3.102-1 
Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards 

 Minimum Maximum 

Zoning District 
 

Lot 
Area 

 
Lot 

Width 
(ft) 

Street 
Yard1 (ft) 

Street  
Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Rear 
Yard (ft) 

Building Height 
(ft) 

Agriculture and Open 
Space (AO) 

5 ac. 330 60 30 30 404 35 / 602 

Residential, Suburban 
(RS) 

15,000 
sf 

90 30 15 15 304 35 

Residential, Primary 
(RP) 

5,000 
sf 

50 20 / 183 10 6 204 35 

Residential, Multifamily 
and Urban (RM) 

4,000 
sf5 

405 10 / 183 10 56 15 35 

TABLE NOTES:  
1Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum street yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac/irregular lots. 
2The second height refers to agricultural structures. 
3The first number is the house setback; the second is the setback for a front load garage. 
4For cul-de-sac and irregular lots, the minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet. 
5If adjacent to an AO or RS district, lots on the perimeter of the subdivision shall meet the lot area and lot width 

requirements of the RP district.  
6A minimum building separation of 12 feet is required and may be reduced only for structures meeting approved 

building and fire codes. 

 

 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5098


P E
B

B
L E

C R
E E

KU P L A N D  D R

ZE
PH

ER
AV

E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

S 
S U

G
A R

 R
D

L A U R E L

O A K  WAY

ST
O

N
EH

AV
E N

B L
V D

HO
R

I Z
O

N
P E

A
K

LE
XI

N
G

TO
N

 C
IR

ZE
PH

ER
 A

VE

L I V E  O A K  R D

VI
N

A 
AV

E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  T A N G L E W O O D  D R

H U N T E R S
C H A S E  D R

I V Y  L N

C A S T I L E  C T

J A S O N
A V E

H O R S E T A I L  F A L L S

W  S A M A N O  S T

ST
O

N
EH

AV
EN

BL
VD

P O I N T  W E S T  D R

HI
LL

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

DR

W E N D Y  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
LUIS WALDO / 942 HILL COUNTRY RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



MESQUITE RIDGE
60.72

60.7291.32 90.59

91.32 90.59

83.00'91.32 90.59

83.00'91.32 90.59

35

34

33
323130292827262524

23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

141312111098765

4

3

2

1
37

.48
'

22
.50

'

127.59 '300.00 '

20
5.0

1'
14

5.0
1 '

14
5.0

1 '

83 .00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

11
5.0

0'
11

5.0
0'

12
0.0

0 '

83 .00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00'

127.59 '

127.59 '

127.59 '

127.59 '

10
5.0

0'
95

.00
'

95
.00

'
95

.00
'

90
.00

'

302.57 '

304.39 '

306.21 ' 112.59' 71.62'91.32'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

91 .32'91.32'
83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

83 .00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

13
5.0

0'

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

VISTA DE LAS COLINAS
34333231302928

27 26 25 24 23 22
21

20

19

18

17

1615141312111098

7

6
5

4
3

2

1
PH

. 1
PH

. 2

4

32
1

WE
ST

AL
TA

MI
RA

 

2

PH. 3

PH. 2PH.1
54535251

89 88 87 86 85 84

83
82

81
80

7978777675747372
71
70

69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55

T2100-00-274-0005-

T2100-00-273-0013-

T2100-00-273-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

73
-00

11-

-04

-10

-12

-31

-14

-11

-10

-12

-27

-17

-21  -16

-19  -20         -15

-22

-00          -30      -32        -28

-05

-08

-01
-04            -02

-04
-01
-00

-02

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2
MO

NT
E V

ER
AN

DA

32

1

21

24 23 22

25 26 27

30 29 28

31 32 33

36 35 34

37 38 39

42 41 40

18
19
20

14
15
16
17

10
11
12
13

INTER NATIONAL

74

72

73

71

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
DOWNING   NO. 11 SUBD.

2 3

61 2

7

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12

1

SPANISH GARDENS SUBD.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1014 13 12 11 9 8

13

4 2

TANGLEWOOD TERRACE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

1112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27282930313233343536

PHASE I

21
BANK PLAZA

17 18

21 20 19

49 50 51

54 53 52

1 2 3 4

2223242526

3130292827

42 384041 39

123

4

35 34 33 32 31 30 29

15 16 17 18 19 20

22
21

23

24

25

26

27

28

SUBD. UNIT NO.2

38

39

37

65

69

72

71

70

68

67

66

46 47 50

45 48 49

14

242526

7911

12 10 8 6

LOT "A"

4039383736 41

1

2 3

54

6
7
8
9 43 44 45

464748

49 50 51

5253
HI

LL
 C

OU
NT

RY
 VI

LL
AS

AU
ST

IN
 TE

RR
AC

E

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

12

11

10

9
8

SUGAR ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

35 34 33 31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23

35 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59 58 57 56

DOWNING NO.10 

1

SUGAR HILL 
ESTATES

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

16

17

18

19

20

25

24

23

22

21

5 4 3 2 1

10

5

58910

671011

1234567

44

43

42

41

40 49

48

47

46

45

50

52

51

54

53

30

29

28

27

26

31 3332 34 35 36

13

1415

1617

18

1920

21

22

UNIT NO.2

27 30 31 34 35 38 39 42 43

28 29 32 33 36 4037 41 44

23
24

25 26

25

2221

31
30

29

27
26

2423

28

DOWNING No.10

5
SUBD. PH.1

R.R.R. CONSTRUCTION SUBDIVSION

16

22

48

55

POINT WEST SUBD.

55

56

57

58

59

60

62

63

64

POINT WEST SUBD. UNIT NO.3

PARK SUBD.

PHASE II

BRENNAALEEN

13

4

5

2728

127
128
129

130

131

132 133

134

135
136

137
138

139

101
100
99
98
97
96

95 94

93
92
91
90
89
88

87

86

1

PA
RK

 V
IE

W

SU
BD

.

123

44

45

47 48 49

50

51

52

123

4 5 6

1

3
4 7

8

9

49

50

1

2
3
4
5

15
16

17
18

62
63

6465

66

67 68 69

70
71

72 73

128127126125124123122

9091929394

101
102

100

104 10310
5

9897 99

109
108

107
106

96
95

121120

118
117

116

113
112 111

114
115

110

119

50

1
2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

49
48

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34
33

1918

120
121
122
123
124
125
126

102
103
104
105
106
107

108

46

35

49

32

20

HERITAGE OAKS 

-13

-09

EDINBURG
GOLDEN CHICK

P E
B

B
L E

C R
E E

KU P L A N D  D R

ZE
PH

ER
AV

E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

S 
S U

G
A R

 R
D

L A U R E L

O A K  WAY

ST
O

N
EH

AV
E N

B L
V D

HO
R

I Z
O

N
P E

A
K

LE
XI

N
G

TO
N

 C
IR

ZE
PH

ER
 A

VE

L I V E  O A K  R D

VI
N

A 
AV

E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  T A N G L E W O O D  D R

H U N T E R S
C H A S E  D R

I V Y  L N

C A S T I L E  C T

J A S O N
A V E

H O R S E T A I L  F A L L S

W  S A M A N O  S T

ST
O

N
EH

AV
EN

BL
VD

P O I N T  W E S T  D R

HI
LL

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

DR

W E N D Y  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
LUIS WALDO / 942 HILL COUNTRY RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



MESQUITE RIDGE
60.72

60.7291.32 90.59

91.32 90.59

83.00'91.32 90.59

83.00'91.32 90.59

35

34

33
323130292827262524

23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

141312111098765

4

3

2

1
37

.48
'

22
.50

'

127.59 '300.00 '

20
5.0

1'
14

5.0
1 '

14
5.0

1 '

83 .00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

11
5.0

0'
11

5.0
0'

12
0.0

0 '

83 .00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00'

127.59 '

127.59 '

127.59 '

127.59 '

10
5.0

0'
95

.00
'

95
.00

'
95

.00
'

90
.00

'

302.57 '

304.39 '

306.21 ' 112.59' 71.62'91.32'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

91 .32'91.32'
83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

13
0.0

0 '

83 .00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'68.00'

13
5.0

0'

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

13
5.0

0 '

VISTA DE LAS COLINAS
34333231302928

27 26 25 24 23 22
21

20

19

18

17

1615141312111098

7

6
5

4
3

2

1
PH

. 1
PH

. 2

4

32
1

WE
ST

AL
TA

MI
RA

 

2

PH. 3

PH. 2PH.1
54535251

89 88 87 86 85 84

83
82

81
80

7978777675747372
71
70

69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55

T2100-00-274-0005-

T2100-00-273-0013-

T2100-00-273-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

73
-00

11-

-04

-10

-12

-31

-14

-11

-10

-12

-27

-17

-21  -16

-19  -20         -15

-22

-00          -30      -32        -28

-05

-08

-01
-04            -02

-04
-01
-00

-02

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2
MO

NT
E V

ER
AN

DA

32

1

21

24 23 22

25 26 27

30 29 28

31 32 33

36 35 34

37 38 39

42 41 40

18
19
20

14
15
16
17

10
11
12
13

INTER NATIONAL

74

72

73

71

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
DOWNING   NO. 11 SUBD.

2 3

61 2

7

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12

1

SPANISH GARDENS SUBD.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1014 13 12 11 9 8

13

4 2

TANGLEWOOD TERRACE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

1112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27282930313233343536

PHASE I

21
BANK PLAZA

17 18

21 20 19

49 50 51

54 53 52

1 2 3 4

2223242526

3130292827

42 384041 39

123

4

35 34 33 32 31 30 29

15 16 17 18 19 20

22
21

23

24

25

26

27

28

SUBD. UNIT NO.2

38

39

37

65

69

72

71

70

68

67

66

46 47 50

45 48 49

14

242526

7911

12 10 8 6

LOT "A"

4039383736 41

1

2 3

54

6
7
8
9 43 44 45

464748

49 50 51

5253
HI

LL
 C

OU
NT

RY
 VI

LL
AS

AU
ST

IN
 TE

RR
AC

E

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

12

11

10

9
8

SUGAR ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

35 34 33 31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23

35 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59 58 57 56

DOWNING NO.10 

1

SUGAR HILL 
ESTATES

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

16

17

18

19

20

25

24

23

22

21

5 4 3 2 1

10

5

58910

671011

1234567

44

43

42

41

40 49

48

47

46

45

50

52

51

54

53

30

29

28

27

26

31 3332 34 35 36

13

1415

1617

18

1920

21

22

UNIT NO.2

27 30 31 34 35 38 39 42 43

28 29 32 33 36 4037 41 44

23
24

25 26

25

2221

31
30

29

27
26

2423

28

DOWNING No.10

5
SUBD. PH.1

R.R.R. CONSTRUCTION SUBDIVSION

16

22

48

55

POINT WEST SUBD.

55

56

57

58

59

60

62

63

64

POINT WEST SUBD. UNIT NO.3

PARK SUBD.

PHASE II

BRENNAALEEN

13

4

5

2728

127
128
129

130

131

132 133

134

135
136

137
138

139

101
100
99
98
97
96

95 94

93
92
91
90
89
88

87

86

1

PA
RK

 V
IE

W

SU
BD

.

123

44

45

47 48 49

50

51

52

123

4 5 6

1

3
4 7

8

9

49

50

1

2
3
4
5

15
16

17
18

62
63

6465

66

67 68 69

70
71

72 73

128127126125124123122

9091929394

101
102

100

104 10310
5

9897 99

109
108

107
106

96
95

121120

118
117

116

113
112 111

114
115

110

119

50

1
2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

49
48

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34
33

1918

120
121
122
123
124
125
126

102
103
104
105
106
107

108

46

35

49

32

20

HERITAGE OAKS 

-13

-09

EDINBURG
GOLDEN CHICK

P E
B

B
L E

C R
E E

KU P L A N D  D R

ZE
PH

ER
AV

E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

S 
S U

G
A R

 R
D

L A U R E L

O A K  WAY

ST
O

N
EH

AV
E N

B L
V D

HO
R

I Z
O

N
P E

A
K

LE
XI

N
G

TO
N

 C
IR

ZE
PH

ER
 A

VE

L I V E  O A K  R D

VI
N

A 
AV

E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  T A N G L E W O O D  D R

H U N T E R S
C H A S E  D R

I V Y  L N

C A S T I L E  C T

J A S O N
A V E

H O R S E T A I L  F A L L S

W  S A M A N O  S T

ST
O

N
EH

AV
EN

BL
VD

P O I N T  W E S T  D R

HI
LL

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

DR

W E N D Y  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
LUIS WALDO / 942 HILL COUNTRY RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Typewritten Text
UDC 5.507(F), Easements, Encroachments

dcolina
Typewritten Text
938 Hill Country Drive

dcolina
Typewritten Text
(RM) Residential, Urban & Multifamily



THE CITY OF•••• fff '*- *• i ' *-* ~

Edinburg
NOTIFICATION

Dear Property Owner:

A public hearing will be held on Wednesday, October 5, 2022, at 5:30 P.M. in the Edinburg City Hall, City
Community Room, located at 415 West University Drive, at which time the Zoning Board of Adjustment will
consider the following:

CONSIDER VARIANCES TO THE CITY'S UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: 1) SECTION 5.207(F),
EASEMENTS, ENCROACHMENTS AND REMOVAL OF ENCROACHMENTS AND 2) SECTION
3.102-1, SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED LOT AND BUILDING STANDARDS, REAR YARD, BEING
THE EAST 1/2 OF LOT 38 AND ALL OF LOT 39, HILL COUNTRY VILLAS, PHASE II SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED AT 938 HILL COUNTRY DRIVE, AS REQUESTED BY LUIS WALDO

The variance requested would allow for the existing construction of a single-family residence in a utility easement
and in a rear yard setback.

All property owners within 300 ft. of the subject property are sent this notice. The City is using this notice to
solicit your input, but no action or response is required. Please note that the meeting date, time, and agenda
are subject to change. Please call on the date of the meeting to verify an item will proceed as planned. Should you
have any questions or need more information regarding this notice, you may call (956) 388-8202.

You may return your response by one of the following:

V MAIL: P. O. Box 1079 Edinburg, Texas 78540
> FAX: (956) 292-2080 by Tuesday, October 4, 2022
> EMAIL: planning@cityofedinburg.com by Tuesday, October 4, 2022

Please check the appropriate box to indicate if you are in favor, against, or have no comments on this request.

D In Favor/A Favor D Against/En Contra D No Comments/No Comentario

Comments:

Print Name:

Address:

Phone No.

City:. State: Zip:.

NOTIFICACION

Si tiene preguntas o necesita informacion sobre esta aplicacion en espanol, por favor llame al 956-388-8202.

Planning and Zoning Department
City of Edinburg
PO BOX 1079
Edinburg, TX 78540-1079

EDINBURG
CITY HALL

415 WEST UNIVERSITY PR

University Dr. (S.H.107)

3C





1

Nikki Cavazos

From: Mike Braun <braun15a@sbcglobal.net> on behalf of Mike Braun
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 8:50 PM
To: planning@cityofedinburg.com
Subject: AGAINST a Variance for 938 Hill Country Drive
Attachments: Request For Variance for 942 Hill Country Drive - Waldo home owner. -- 9-25-22-

Statement Against Variance.pdf

To whom it may concern, 
The attached reply is in reference to the City of Edinburg "NOTIFICATION" of variance for a property 
identified as 938 Hill Country Drive.  As a resident of this subdivision I wish to state that my family and 
I would be AGAINST this variance because the utility easement is being obstructed.  These 
easements were all agreed to by all of the residents of this subdivision so that unobstructed service 
could be affected when necessary.  This variance runs directly against the disclosures that were 
given to all of the residents when their homes were built.  Moreover, I presume that what ever 
obstruction that was later built, was done so without the knowledge of the City, therefore I believe this 
violation should be physically cured.  From my family's vantage point of view this variance would only 
facilitate a future contingent cost liability to all of the residents of this subdivision should repair or 
maintenance need to be affected in the future as it relates to access through that property, because 
this is a private subdivision and any violations of the City code enforcement would fall to all the 
residents of this subdivision.  For that reason, our family would be AGAINST this variance, unless Mr. 
Waldo was willing to financially indemnify the subdivision and its residents against any contingent 
costs that might involve access through this utility easement (please see my attached response to the 
City of Edinburg's "NOTIFICATION").  
 
Thank you, 
 
M. G. (Mike) Braun Jr.  
907 Hill Country Rd. 
Edinburg, TX  78539 
956-381-9788 
 
 



THE CITY OF•••• fff '*- *• i ' *-* ~

Edinburg
NOTIFICATION

Dear Property Owner:

A public hearing will be held on Wednesday, October 5, 2022, at 5:30 P.M. in the Edinburg City Hall, City
Community Room, located at 415 West University Drive, at which time the Zoning Board of Adjustment will
consider the following:

CONSIDER VARIANCES TO THE CITY'S UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: 1) SECTION 5.207(F),
EASEMENTS, ENCROACHMENTS AND REMOVAL OF ENCROACHMENTS AND 2) SECTION
3.102-1, SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED LOT AND BUILDING STANDARDS, REAR YARD, BEING
THE EAST 1/2 OF LOT 38 AND ALL OF LOT 39, HILL COUNTRY VILLAS, PHASE II SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED AT 938 HILL COUNTRY DRIVE, AS REQUESTED BY LUIS WALDO

The variance requested would allow for the existing construction of a single-family residence in a utility easement
and in a rear yard setback.

All property owners within 300 ft. of the subject property are sent this notice. The City is using this notice to
solicit your input, but no action or response is required. Please note that the meeting date, time, and agenda
are subject to change. Please call on the date of the meeting to verify an item will proceed as planned. Should you
have any questions or need more information regarding this notice, you may call (956) 388-8202.

You may return your response by one of the following:

V MAIL: P. O. Box 1079 Edinburg, Texas 78540
> FAX: (956) 292-2080 by Tuesday, October 4, 2022
> EMAIL: planning@cityofedinburg.com by Tuesday, October 4, 2022

Please check the appropriate box to indicate if you are in favor, against, or have no comments on this request.

D In Favor/A Favor D Against/En Contra D No Comments/No Comentario

Comments:

Print Name:

Address:

Phone No.

City:. State: Zip:.

NOTIFICACION

Si tiene preguntas o necesita informacion sobre esta aplicacion en espanol, por favor llame al 956-388-8202.

Planning and Zoning Department
City of Edinburg
PO BOX 1079
Edinburg, TX 78540-1079

EDINBURG
CITY HALL

415 WEST UNIVERSITY PR

University Dr. (S.H.107)

3C

X
First, as a resident of the subdivision where the variance is being requested, I do not find that we have a home with a physical address of 938 - there is a physical address of 942, where I 

believe Mr. Waldo lived (I would encourage someone to investigate further).  Second, as a residente of the subdivison in question, I would only be willing to agree to this variance if Mr. Waldo was willing to 

indemnify (i.e., post a long-term bond of at least 20 years) the subdivision and its homeowners against any future expense which might arise out of the need to access public utilities running through this easement
where repair of some type was determined necessary.  This indemnification would therefor relieve the residents of any contingent cost which might involve this property because the easement is blocked.  Otherwise,

I would expect the City to have the current homeowners cure this deficiency before any property transfer could take place.

M. G. (Mike) Braun Jr.
956-381-9788

907 Hill Country Rd Edinburg TX 78539





Daniel Austin Colina <dcolina@cityofedinburg.com>

Fw: Fw: 942 Hill Country Personal House 
1 message

Luis Waldo <luiswaldo@yahoo.com> Fri, Sep 23, 2022 at 12:20 PM
To: Daniel Austin Colina <dcolina@cityofedinburg.com>

Good afternoon Please see attached survey for 942 hill country rd zba 

Thank you
Danny  

Begin forwarded message: 

On Friday, September 23, 2022, 12:19 PM, Jackie ASE <jackie@artsalinas.com> wrote:

Please find survey attached 

On Tue, Aug 30, 2022 at 2:26 PM Luis Waldo <luiswaldo@yahoo.com> wrote: 

942 HILL COUNTRY EDINBURG,TX. 
FLOOR PLAN 
 
----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Luis Waldo <luiswaldo@yahoo.com>
To: Arturo Salinas <frontdesk@artsalinasengr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022, 11:18:29 AM CDT
Subject: Fw: 942 Hill Country Personal House
 

ESTE ES EL FLOOR PLAN ORIGINAL ,
DURANTE LA CONSTRUCCCION SE
AGREGO UNA RECAMARA MAS 
SALUDOS 
LUIS WALDO 
 
 
 

--  

Jacqueline Contreras

Art Salinas Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

https://www.google.com/maps/search/942+hill+country+rd?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jackie@artsalinas.com
mailto:luiswaldo@yahoo.com
mailto:luiswaldo@yahoo.com
mailto:frontdesk@artsalinasengr.com


1524 Dove Avenue 
McAllen, TX 78504

P (956) 618-5565 F (956) 618-5540

jackie@artsalinas.com

942 Hill Country Survey.pdf 
918K

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1524+Dove+Avenue+%0D%0A++McAllen,+TX+78504+%0D%0A+++P+(956?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1524+Dove+Avenue+%0D%0A++McAllen,+TX+78504+%0D%0A+++P+(956?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:laura@artsalinas.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=723872678a&view=att&th=1836b5ef81dfc037&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw










Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of October 5, 2022 

LUIS WALDO - 938 HILL COUNTRY ROAD 



  

Variance Request 

 

RENE SEPULVEDA  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 28, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  October 5, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code:  1) Section 3.202-1, Non Residential 
and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Lot Area and 2) Section 3.202-2, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use 
Building Placement Standards, Side Yard, being Lots 12 and 13, Block 2, Victory Subdivision, 
located at 1724 East University Drive, as requested by Rene Sepulveda on behalf of Roberto 
Gomez, Jr. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting 2 Variances to Unified Development Code (UDC): 1) Section 3.202-1 
as it applies to lot area for commercial retail establishments and 2) Section 3.202-2 as it applies 
side yard setbacks for commercial properties. The first Variance requested would allow a 
commercial retail business to be located on a lot that does not meet the minimum size 
requirements for the proposed land use and zoning. The second Variance requested would allow 
this commercial retail property to reduce the required side setbacks from 8 ft. to 5 ft. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located on the south side of East University Drive, between South 26th 
Avenue and South 28th Avenue and approximately 570 ft. east of the I-69C southbound frontage 
road. The property is zoned Commercial, General (CG) District. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, 
General (CG) District to the north, east, and west, and Residential, Primary (RP) to the south. The 
surrounding land uses are commercial and single-family residential.  

Background and History 

The property is part of the Victory Subdivision, which was recorded on November 6, 1945. The 
applicant applied for a commercial building permit on August 22, 2022. Plans showed a proposed 
commercial structure located 5 ft. from both property lines. Analysis of the case revealed that 
the property for the proposed establishment does not meet lot area requirements in the 
Commercial, General (CG) District. An Application Request for Variance was received on 
September 13 for the subject property.  Both Variances are needed to complete the project as 
proposed. 

Staff mailed a notice of the Variance request to 38 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The Victory Subdivision, recorded in 1945, reflects the commercial development standards of its 
time. Lots with frontage along East University Drive (State Highway 107) generally have 25 ft. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 RENE SEPULVEDA  Page 2 
 

width. The property owner for this case owns 2 adjacent lots with a combined area of 7,100 sq. 
ft. However, UDC Section 3.202-1 requires a minimum lot area of 10,000 sq. ft. for retail 
establishments in the Commercial, General (CG) District. Three of these lots would be required 
to meet the modern development standards. Several neighboring business were observed on 
property of this size and appear to have been established prior to the City’s modern UDC 
regulations. 

The site plan submitted shows a proposed 1,600 sq. ft. building located 5 ft. from both the east 
and west side property lines. UDC Section 3.202-2 requires minimum side setbacks of 8 ft. for 
commercial retail uses in the Commercial, General (CG) District. The applicant cited the property 
being “smaller than typical commercial lots” as the basis for this request; however, the property 
meets the minimum lot width standard (50 ft.) for this district. No other property constraints 
were noted. Project plans could be modified to respect required setbacks. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the first Variance to lot area. The applicant substantially meets 

the specific review criteria required by UDC Section 9.501 for approval of this Variance.  

Staff recommends disapproval of the second Variance to required setbacks. No justification was 

found for reducing required setbacks. Proposed plans could be modified to comply with the City’s 

UDC standards. Specific review criteria, as required by UDC Section 9.501, have not been met for 

this Variance. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted to the County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 RENE SEPULVEDA  Page 3 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.200, Standards for Nonresidential Development 

… 

Sec. 3.202, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 
 

Table 3.202-1 
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards 

District and Development Type 
Minimum Maximum 

LSR Lot Area Lot Width (ft) FAR Height (ft.) 

… 

Commercial, General (CG)      

Commercial retail 0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.280 45 

Offices and lodging 0.30 10,000 sf. 50 0.320 50 

Services 0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.317 45 

Industrial 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.462 45 

Warehouse 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.567 45 

All other nonresidential uses 0.15 20,000 sf. 100 0.388 45 

 

 

  

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 RENE SEPULVEDA  Page 4 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.200, Standards for Nonresidential Development 

… 

Sec. 3.202, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 
 

Table 3.202-2 
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Building Placement Standards 

District and Use 

Minimum 

Build-To Line (ft.) 
Front and Exterior 

Side Yard (ft.) 
Side Yard (ft.) Rear Yard (ft.) 

… 

Commercial, General (CG)      

Commercial retail NA 25 8 10 

Offices and lodging NA 25 10 10 

Services NA 25 10 10 

Industrial NA 25 10 10 

Self-Storage NA 25 10 10 

All other nonresidential uses NA 25 10 10 

 

 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

D E L I A
D R

N 
22

ND
 P

L

E  L O E B  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

N 
27

TH
 A

VE

E  F AY  S T

DE
LI

A 
D

R

E  C A N O  S T

S 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
23

R
D 

AV
E

E  K U H N  S T

SO
LI

S 
LN

CL
A

R
I S

S A
C T

E  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

A L B O R E S  C T

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T

E  F AY  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S 
25

TH
 A

VE

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
25

TH
 A

V E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

S 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E  
R D

N 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
28

TH
 A

VE

S 
26

TH
 A

VE

S  
2 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E S  
2 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
2 8

T H
AV

E

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D RE  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
AV

E

DO
VE

 A
VE

N 
28

TH
 A

VE

E  K U H N  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
29

TH
 A

VE

W
 R

E B
E C

C
A  

C
I R

S  
2 8

T H
 A

V E

E L  J A R D I N  C I R

EX
IT

 R
AM

P

S 
29

TH
 A

VE

A C
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

AC
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

E X
I T

 R
A M

P
U N

I V
E R

S I
T Y

 D
R

 E
X I

T

N 
I -

6 9
C

N 
I-

69
C

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
I-

69
C

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RENE SEPULVEDA / 1724 E UNIVERSITY DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

09
-01

SUBDALAMIA1
2

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

6

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

SEMREN  SUBDIVISION

-20

-05

-01

-03

35
1

OR
DI

NA
NC

E 
NO

.
AB

AN
DO

ND
ED

351
ORDINANCE NO.

ABANDONDED

351
ORDINANCE NO.
ABANDONDED

EA
ST

 AD
DIT

IO
N

8 79

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

3 2

11

CITRUS SUBD.109
14 13 12

109
14 13 12 11

5
76

NO.27 6

VERA'S

1817161514 181716151413

266

1
2

4
3

5

8
7

10
9 23

24
25

27

28

29

AL
BO

RE
S

WHATABURGER UNIT 793

2

1

ED
INB

UR
G H

OS
PIT

AL
ITY

 IN
C.

1

1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

6789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

5239

50
49
48

54

47

55
51

56
57

93
88 92

9089
91

94
86
85

84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

53

19

21

463287

1

20

BL
K. 

6

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100

14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

50

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 2

McDONALD's E
DINBURG

46

101

1

17

VICTORY SUBDIVISION
1615141312

1234567891011 711 9 8 46 5 3 2 11213141516171819202122

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 3231 33

31213 1110 8 67 5 4

15 181714

2345678910116 5 4 3 2 1 4 3
2
5

8

12
9

17
20
21

BLK. 3 BLK. 2 BLK. 1

BLK. 4 BLK. 5

AUTHORITY

EDINBURG HOUSING 
1234567

8 109 1211 1413

COLONIA

NUEVA
42 43

41

45

39
40

35
34
31

37
36
33
32

27
26
23
2221

24
25
28
29

13
16
17
20 19

18
15
14

5
8
9
12 11

10
7
6

2
34

1

SA
N 

YS
ID

RO
 SU

BD
.123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

1314151617

CA
NA

L S
UB

D.

1

10

4
5
8
9
12
13
16
17
20

24
25
28
29
32
33
36
37
40
41
44

13

9

45 46 4847

16

1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24 25

26 27 28 29
30
31
32

3836353433
39

37

4543424140
46

44

5250494847
53

51

38

44

30

23

9
12

CL
AR

K S
UB

DIV
ISI

ON

2

19

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

2
3

7
10
11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

34
35

39
42
43

49

6

31

38

#64
SPEEDY STOP 

-01

-30

-25

-06

-02
-00

-26
-25

-19

-15-04

-10

12
11

14
13 19

20
21
22

15
16 17

18

12

8

16

1

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8

59

63

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

46

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

102
101
100
99
98
97
96

125
126
127
128
129
130
131

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142
143

140
141

139
138
137

15

2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

32
31
30
29
2837

36
35
34
33

54

52
53

50
51

45
46
47
48
49

70

68
69

66
67

61
62
63
64
65

77
78
79
80
81

4455607176
4356597275

4257587374 41 40 39
38

24
25

28
29
34
35

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

7

6

15

10

21

1

23 22

432

18

7

20 19

65

17 16

98

14 13

11

24 FO
UN

TA
IN 

PA
RK

 SU
BD

. U
NIT

 1

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

1

1 6 45 4 3 2 51 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1 5 4 3 2 1

9
8
7 18

17
16

8
7 18

17

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

123

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1110 12

256 4 3 1

1187 9 10 12

24 3 1 6 45 3 2 1

119 10 12 7 98 10 1211

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 12910 8 7 12 11 10 9 8 7

7

6

98 10

45 3

1211

2 1

7 98 10

6 45 3

1211

12

1112 10

11 10

765

4 3 2

321 654 7
8

9

10
11

12131415161718

321 654 7
8

9

21

3

3 4 5 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14 13

21 53 4 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

131920 1618 17 15 14

8

4

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
131415161718192021222324

5 6 72 3 41 11 129 108

GANNAWAY ADDITION2 3

7 6

123

10

123456 123456

2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

7 8 7 8

8

5

1

2

5

6 7

10

15
14

A.C.C.E.D.C. SUBDIVISION UNIT NO.2

23
26
27
30
31
32
33
36

154

3  4

11 10 9

155

NO.3

RDEJ W
ALGREENS
1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

 & 
SO

NS

18

19

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

D E L I A
D R

N 
22

ND
 P

L

E  L O E B  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

N 
27

TH
 A

VE

E  F AY  S T

DE
LI

A 
D

R

E  C A N O  S T

S 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
23

R
D 

AV
E

E  K U H N  S T

SO
LI

S 
LN

CL
A

R
I S

S A
C T

E  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

A L B O R E S  C T

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T

E  F AY  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S 
25

TH
 A

VE

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
25

TH
 A

V E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

S 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E  
R D

N 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
28

TH
 A

VE

S 
26

TH
 A

VE

S  
2 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E S  
2 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
2 8

T H
AV

E

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D RE  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
AV

E

DO
VE

 A
VE

N 
28

TH
 A

VE

E  K U H N  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
29

TH
 A

VE

W
 R

E B
E C

C
A  

C
I R

S  
2 8

T H
 A

V E

E L  J A R D I N  C I R

EX
IT

 R
AM

P

S 
29

TH
 A

VE

A C
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

AC
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

E X
I T

 R
A M

P
U N

I V
E R

S I
T Y

 D
R

 E
X I

T

N 
I -

6 9
C

N 
I-

69
C

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
I-

69
C

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RENE SEPULVEDA / 1724 E UNIVERSITY DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

09
-01

SUBDALAMIA1
2

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

6

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

SEMREN  SUBDIVISION

-20

-05

-01

-03

35
1

OR
DI

NA
NC

E 
NO

.
AB

AN
DO

ND
ED

351
ORDINANCE NO.

ABANDONDED

351
ORDINANCE NO.
ABANDONDED

EA
ST

 AD
DIT

IO
N

8 79

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

3 2

11

CITRUS SUBD.109
14 13 12

109
14 13 12 11

5
76

NO.27 6

VERA'S

1817161514 181716151413

266

1
2

4
3

5

8
7

10
9 23

24
25

27

28

29

AL
BO

RE
S

WHATABURGER UNIT 793

2

1

ED
INB

UR
G H

OS
PIT

AL
ITY

 IN
C.

1

1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

6789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

5239

50
49
48

54

47

55
51

56
57

93
88 92

9089
91

94
86
85

84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

53

19

21

463287

1

20

BL
K. 

6

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100

14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

50

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 2

McDONALD's E
DINBURG

46

101

1

17

VICTORY SUBDIVISION
1615141312

1234567891011 711 9 8 46 5 3 2 11213141516171819202122

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 3231 33

31213 1110 8 67 5 4

15 181714

2345678910116 5 4 3 2 1 4 3
2
5

8

12
9

17
20
21

BLK. 3 BLK. 2 BLK. 1

BLK. 4 BLK. 5

AUTHORITY

EDINBURG HOUSING 
1234567

8 109 1211 1413

COLONIA

NUEVA
42 43

41

45

39
40

35
34
31

37
36
33
32

27
26
23
2221

24
25
28
29

13
16
17
20 19

18
15
14

5
8
9
12 11

10
7
6

2
34

1

SA
N 

YS
ID

RO
 SU

BD
.123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

1314151617

CA
NA

L S
UB

D.

1

10

4
5
8
9
12
13
16
17
20

24
25
28
29
32
33
36
37
40
41
44

13

9

45 46 4847

16

1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24 25

26 27 28 29
30
31
32

3836353433
39

37

4543424140
46

44

5250494847
53

51

38

44

30

23

9
12

CL
AR

K S
UB

DIV
ISI

ON

2

19

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

2
3

7
10
11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

34
35

39
42
43

49

6

31

38

#64
SPEEDY STOP 

-01

-30

-25

-06

-02
-00

-26
-25

-19

-15-04

-10

12
11

14
13 19

20
21
22

15
16 17

18

12

8

16

1

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8

59

63

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

46

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

102
101
100
99
98
97
96

125
126
127
128
129
130
131

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142
143

140
141

139
138
137

15

2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

32
31
30
29
2837

36
35
34
33

54

52
53

50
51

45
46
47
48
49

70

68
69

66
67

61
62
63
64
65

77
78
79
80
81

4455607176
4356597275

4257587374 41 40 39
38

24
25

28
29
34
35

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

7

6

15

10

21

1

23 22

432

18

7

20 19

65

17 16

98

14 13

11

24 FO
UN

TA
IN 

PA
RK

 SU
BD

. U
NIT

 1

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

1

1 6 45 4 3 2 51 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1 5 4 3 2 1

9
8
7 18

17
16

8
7 18

17

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

123

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1110 12

256 4 3 1

1187 9 10 12

24 3 1 6 45 3 2 1

119 10 12 7 98 10 1211

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 12910 8 7 12 11 10 9 8 7

7

6

98 10

45 3

1211

2 1

7 98 10

6 45 3

1211

12

1112 10

11 10

765

4 3 2

321 654 7
8

9

10
11

12131415161718

321 654 7
8

9

21

3

3 4 5 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14 13

21 53 4 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

131920 1618 17 15 14

8

4

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
131415161718192021222324

5 6 72 3 41 11 129 108

GANNAWAY ADDITION2 3

7 6

123

10

123456 123456

2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

7 8 7 8

8

5

1

2

5

6 7

10

15
14

A.C.C.E.D.C. SUBDIVISION UNIT NO.2

23
26
27
30
31
32
33
36

154

3  4

11 10 9

155

NO.3

RDEJ W
ALGREENS
1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

 & 
SO

NS

18

19

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

D E L I A
D R

N 
22

ND
 P

L

E  L O E B  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

N 
27

TH
 A

VE

E  F AY  S T

DE
LI

A 
D

R

E  C A N O  S T

S 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
23

R
D 

AV
E

E  K U H N  S T

SO
LI

S 
LN

CL
A

R
I S

S A
C T

E  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

A L B O R E S  C T

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T

E  F AY  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  C A N O  S T

S 
25

TH
 A

VE

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
25

TH
 A

V E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

S 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E  
R D

N 
24

TH
 A

VE

S 
28

TH
 A

VE

S 
26

TH
 A

VE

S  
2 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E S  
2 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
2 8

T H
AV

E

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D RE  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
AV

E

DO
VE

 A
VE

N 
28

TH
 A

VE

E  K U H N  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

N 
29

TH
 A

VE

W
 R

E B
E C

C
A  

C
I R

S  
2 8

T H
 A

V E

E L  J A R D I N  C I R

EX
IT

 R
AM

P

S 
29

TH
 A

VE

A C
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

AC
C

E S S  R
A

M
P

E X
I T

 R
A M

P
U N

I V
E R

S I
T Y

 D
R

 E
X I

T

N 
I -

6 9
C

N 
I-

69
C

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
I-

69
C

®
1 in = 400 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RENE SEPULVEDA / 1724 E UNIVERSITY DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of October 5, 2022 

RENE SEPULVEDA - 1724 EAST UNIVERSITY DRIVE 



  

Variance Request 

 

HUGO LEAL  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 28, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  October 5, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102-1, Single-Family 
Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, Being Lots 22-24, 27, 29, and 30, Pearl Estates 
Subdivision, located at 1309, 1305, 1301, 1201 Oscar Street, and 3104 & 3100 North Alyna 
Avenue, as requested by Hugo Leal 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a Variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 3.102-1 as it 
applies to rear yard setbacks for single-family detached residential properties. The Variance 
requested would allow a 50% reduction to the required rear yard setback for 6 lots in the Pearl 
Estates Subdivision. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject properties are located in the Pearl Estates Subdivision along North Alyna Avenue and 
Oscar Street. This subdivision is located on the north side of West Rogers Road and is 
approximately 950 ft. east of North Sugar Road. The property is zoned Residential, Primary (RP) 
District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, Primary (RP) District to the northeast of this subdivision 
with Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the east and Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 
to the south across West Rodgers Road. The surrounding land uses are single-family residential 
and vacant land. The subdivision is approximately 1,460 ft. west of Truman Elementary School 
and approximately 2,725 ft. west of Edinburg North High School.  

Background and History 

The Pear Estates Subdivision was recorded on April 29, 2022. Plat Note #1 establishes setbacks 
as follows:  25.00’ Front, 6.00’ Side, and 20.00’ Rear. The property of this subdivision was rezoned 
from Suburban Residential (S) District to Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District on July 21, 
2020. The setbacks established by the Pearl Estates Subdivision Plat are the same as those set by 
the NC5 District. The NC5 District was changed to Residential, Primary (RP) District with the UDC 
update of August 9, 2022. The Rear Yard Setback established for the RP District is 20 ft., the same 
as required by the NC5 District and the same as required by Plat Note. 

Staff mailed a notice of the Variance request to 53 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The applicant stated that the houses “will be too small” if required setbacks are followed. 
However, the 6 Lots in this request are not substantially different from the other lots throughout 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 HUGO LEAL  Page 2 
 

this subdivision. The lots in question are not irregular in any way, and no unusual constraints, 
conditions, or circumstance relative to the other lots in this subdivision could be found. 

The developer could have designed this subdivision with larger lots if larger houses were the 
intent of this neighborhood. The builder could add additional floors if greater square footage is 
desired for the proposed dwellings.  

None of the Specific Review Crieria required by UDC Section 9.501 have been met for this case. 
The are no extraordinary or exceptional conditions that apply to the subject properties that are 
not applicable to other lands or structures in the same district. The need for Variance is a direct 
result of the actions of the applicant. Granting the Variance would confer on the applicant special 
privilege that is denied to other lands or structures in the same district. This request is not in 
keeping with the intent of the UDC or City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of Variance for all requested Lots. No justification was found for 

reducing required setbacks. Proposed plans could be modified to comply with the City’s UDC 

standards. Specific Review Criteria, as required by UDC Section 9.501, have not been met for this 

Variance. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted to the County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 HUGO LEAL  Page 3 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.100, Standards for Rural and Residential Districts 

… 

Sec. 3.102, Standards for Rural and Residential Development 
 

Table 3.102-1 
Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards 

 Minimum Maximum 

Zoning District 
 

Lot 
Area 

 
Lot 

Width 
(ft) 

Street 
Yard1 (ft) 

Street  
Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Rear 
Yard (ft) 

Building Height 
(ft) 

Agriculture and Open 
Space (AO) 

5 ac. 330 60 30 30 404 35 / 602 

Residential, Suburban 
(RS) 

15,000 
sf 

90 30 15 15 304 35 

Residential, Primary 
(RP) 

5,000 
sf 

50 20 / 183 10 6 204 35 

Residential, Multifamily 
and Urban (RM) 

4,000 
sf5 

405 10 / 183 10 56 15 35 

TABLE NOTES:  
1Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum street yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac/irregular lots. 
2The second height refers to agricultural structures. 
3The first number is the house setback; the second is the setback for a front load garage. 
4For cul-de-sac and irregular lots, the minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet. 
5If adjacent to an AO or RS district, lots on the perimeter of the subdivision shall meet the lot area and lot width 

requirements of the RP district.  
6A minimum building separation of 12 feet is required and may be reduced only for structures meeting approved 

building and fire codes. 

 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5098


M
A L

L O
R Y

 D
R

G
AY

L E
 S

T

B R
E N

D A
 S

T

TA
G

LE
 S

T

S A
L I

N
A

S  
S T

FL
O

R E
S  

S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

I M E L D A

O S C A R  S T

S T A R D U S T
L N

N 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

RO
D

RI
G

UE
Z 

B
LV

D

D E L G A D O  S T

P U E N T E  A V E

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

LA
S

CR
U

C
ES

 S
T

K O K O P E L L I  D R

NE
W

 F
RO

N
TI

ER
 D

R

S H
O

W
BO

AT
 D

R

B O S T O N  S T

D E N V E R  S T

C H I C A G O  S T

SI
LV

ER
 N

UG
G

E T
 D

R

AT L A N T A  S T

S U G A R C A N E  S R

D U L C E  S R

P R I V A T E  R D

JA
K

E 
ST

TR
E Y

 S
T

C A
S S

I E
 S

T

N  S
E M I N

A R Y  R
D

N 
AL

YN
A 

AV
E

D E N V E R  S T

R U I D O S O  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / PEARL ESTATES LOT 22-24,27,29-30

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

S1600-00-001-0005-20

railwa y com pan y's sur vey
20 a c ou t of  lot 7 , sec tion 239 , tex -m exican

C.O.C NO . 20 10- 03 -01
1.0 ac o ut th e e ast 1 0 a c of the west

Moise s & M arg arita  Tob ias

railwa y com pan y's sur vey
20 a c ou t of  lot 7 , sec tion 239 , tex -m exican

C.O.C NO . 20 10- 03 -01
1.0 ac o ut th e e ast 1 0 a c of the west

Moise s & M arg arita  Tob ias

Se
cti

on
 23

9 
Te

xa
s-M

ex
ica

n R
ai

lw
ay

Vic
to

r &
 W

as
iel

a S
al

ina
s

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 2
00

9-
08

-03

.09
24

 a
c T

ra
ct,

 o
/o

 Lo
t 7

,

Juan  Jose   & M art ha T  Ran ge l

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -11- 03
S1 32'- N264 '- E330 '-W66 0' LO T 7  SEC 239 , Te xas- Mexic an Ra ilway

Jose Oma r & G uiller mina  Oliva rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -03
E3 30'- W660 '- N13 2'-S66 0' LO T 7  SEC 239  , Te xas- Me xican Railway

Ese quie l Tob ias

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -02
E 3 30 '- W 66 0'-N 2 64'- S 105 6' LO T 7  SEC 239 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey

Juan  Ville scas

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -03

2.0 ac o /o L ot 6 , BLK 2 39, Se ction  239 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway
E 1 0 a cre s of W 20 acr es of  lot 7 , 
Jorg e L uis Pen a & M ar ia  Pena

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -09 -02

1.22 7 a cres  our  of  2 a cre s out  of the

-52-50-48-46

-42-40 -36

-34-18

IRENE SOLIZ

-00

-22

-13-12-11-10-09

-35

77
12

29

-00

-31

-27

-26

-23

-22

-21

-19-18 -17

-33-15

-14

-08

-07

-06

-05

-04

-03-02 -11

-06

-20

-01

-04 -01

-00

T2100-00-239-0003-

SU
GA

R 
RD

. 1

FR
ES

NO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 U

NI
TS

T2100-00-244-0004-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-244-0012-
T2100-00-239-0009-T2100-00-239-0010-

T2100-00-239-0007-

T2100-00-239-0006-
T2

10
0-0

0-2
39

-00
01

-

-03

-00

-20
-12

-10 -33 -13
-32

-28

-00

ISR
AE

L
RO

DR
IG

UE
Z,

LO
PE

Z
PA

BL
O

ARNULFO
RAMIREZYBARRA

CARMEN

MORA, IRENIO

-08-14

-08

-20
-10

-01
-23

-16

-17

-20

-15

-14

-07

-01

-02

-18

-05

-03

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

19
20

LIL
Y E

ST
AT

ES

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

1

2

3

4

5

6
7
8
9
10

51

49
50

41
42

48

46
47

45

43
44

33
34

40

38
39

37

35
36

32

30
31

29
28

69707172737475767778798081828384858687

231
230
229
228
227
226
225
224
223
222
221
220
219
218
217
216
215
214

196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

195
194
193
192
191
190
189
188
187
186
185
184
183
182
181
180
179
178

160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150
149
148
147
146
145
144
143
142

1
2
3

48
47
46
4534 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44

68
67
66
65

59
58
57
56

64
63
62
61
60

55
54
53
52
51
50
49

132

133

146

175

131

134

147

174

130

135

148

173

129

136

149

172

128

137

150

171

127

138

151

170

126

139

152

169

125

140

153

168

124

141

154

167

123

142

155

166

122

143

156

165

121

144

157

164

120

145

158 159

160
161
162
163

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

LAS CRUCES COMMERCIAL SUBD

1

133

96

95

58

57

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22

23

40
39

38 37
36

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

59

94

97

132

56 55

131

98

93

60

54

130

99

92

61

53

129

100

91

62

52

128

101

90

63

51

127

102

89

64

50

126

103

88

65

49

125

104

87

66

48

124

105

86

67

47

123

106

85

68

46

122

107

84

69

45

121

108

83

70

44

120

109

82

71

43

119

110

81

72

42

118

111

80

73

41

117

112

79

74

116

113

78

75

115

114

77

76

LAS CRUCES SUBD
131 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

ENCINO APT.

11

MONTECRISTO PARK

1

2

80

19

40

97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

93

94

95

96

79

54

81

78

55

82

77

56

83

76

57

84

75

58

85

74

59

86

73

60

87

72

61

88

71

62

89

70

63

90

69

64

91

68

65

92

67

66
49
50
51
52
53

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 39383736353433

48 47

41
42
43
444546

SOLANA SUBDIVISION
4 88 123 124
5 89 122 125
6 90 121 126
7 91 120 127
8 92 119 128
9 93 118 129

10 94 117 130
11 95 116 131
12 96 115 132
13 97 114 133
14 98 113 134
15 99 112 135
16 100 111 136
17 101 110 137
18 102 109 138
19 103 108 139
20 104 107 140
21 105 106 141

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

DUKE ENERGY SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

LOT 2

5

12

4

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21

4681

80

77

79
78

76
75

70

74
73

71
72

69

20

7

3
1. 2

6
45

1110
89

12

19

14

12

5

8
1011

9

67

1.

4
23

12

13 4

8
109

11

67
5

1. 23

9

6 5 4 3 2 1
21

1397 8

1110 12 171514 16 18

13
14
15
16
17
18

6
5

3
4

1
2

7
8

10
9

12
11

13

7

97 8 1210 11

22
6 5 4

8

10
9

12
11

6

171614 15 18

3 2 1

5
4
3
2
1

1817

16

7
8

10
9

11
12

15

6 7

3
4
5

2
1

8

10
9

12
11

6 13
5
4
3
2
1

14

16
15

18
17

11

7

9
8

10

13676

12
5
4
3
2

9
8

10
11

4
5

3

1
2

15
14

16
17
18

7

10

1

BE
RE

TA
 E

ST
AT

ES

1 2 3

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

25

14

6

11

M.O. SALIN
AS SUBD.

3

PASEO DEL PAISANO 98765432A 10

1314151617181920

B

DC

1

M
A L

L O
R Y

 D
R

G
AY

L E
 S

T

B R
E N

D A
 S

T

TA
G

LE
 S

T

S A
L I

N
A

S  
S T

FL
O

R E
S  

S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

I M E L D A

O S C A R  S T

S T A R D U S T
L N

N 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

RO
D

RI
G

UE
Z 

B
LV

D

D E L G A D O  S T

P U E N T E  A V E

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

LA
S

CR
U

C
ES

 S
T

K O K O P E L L I  D R

NE
W

 F
RO

N
TI

ER
 D

R

S H
O

W
BO

AT
 D

R

B O S T O N  S T

D E N V E R  S T

C H I C A G O  S T

SI
LV

ER
 N

UG
G

E T
 D

R

AT L A N T A  S T

S U G A R C A N E  S R

D U L C E  S R

P R I V A T E  R D

JA
K

E 
ST

TR
E Y

 S
T

C A
S S

I E
 S

T

N  S
E M I N

A R Y  R
D

N 
AL

YN
A 

AV
E

D E N V E R  S T

R U I D O S O  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / PEARL ESTATES LOT 22-24,27,29-30

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

S1600-00-001-0005-20

railwa y com pan y's sur vey
20 a c ou t of  lot 7 , sec tion 239 , tex -m exican

C.O.C NO . 20 10- 03 -01
1.0 ac o ut th e e ast 1 0 a c of the west

Moise s & M arg arita  Tob ias

railwa y com pan y's sur vey
20 a c ou t of  lot 7 , sec tion 239 , tex -m exican

C.O.C NO . 20 10- 03 -01
1.0 ac o ut th e e ast 1 0 a c of the west

Moise s & M arg arita  Tob ias

Se
cti

on
 23

9 
Te

xa
s-M

ex
ica

n R
ai

lw
ay

Vic
to

r &
 W

as
iel

a S
al

ina
s

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 2
00

9-
08

-03

.09
24

 a
c T

ra
ct,

 o
/o

 Lo
t 7

,

Juan  Jose   & M art ha T  Ran ge l

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -11- 03
S1 32'- N264 '- E330 '-W66 0' LO T 7  SEC 239 , Te xas- Mexic an Ra ilway

Jose Oma r & G uiller mina  Oliva rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -03
E3 30'- W660 '- N13 2'-S66 0' LO T 7  SEC 239  , Te xas- Me xican Railway

Ese quie l Tob ias

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -02
E 3 30 '- W 66 0'-N 2 64'- S 105 6' LO T 7  SEC 239 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey

Juan  Ville scas

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -03

2.0 ac o /o L ot 6 , BLK 2 39, Se ction  239 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway
E 1 0 a cre s of W 20 acr es of  lot 7 , 
Jorg e L uis Pen a & M ar ia  Pena

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -09 -02

1.22 7 a cres  our  of  2 a cre s out  of the

-52-50-48-46

-42-40 -36

-34-18

IRENE SOLIZ

-00

-22

-13-12-11-10-09

-35

77
12

29

-00

-31

-27

-26

-23

-22

-21

-19-18 -17

-33-15

-14

-08

-07

-06

-05

-04

-03-02 -11

-06

-20

-01

-04 -01

-00

T2100-00-239-0003-

SU
GA

R 
RD

. 1

FR
ES

NO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 U

NI
TS

T2100-00-244-0004-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-244-0012-
T2100-00-239-0009-T2100-00-239-0010-

T2100-00-239-0007-

T2100-00-239-0006-
T2

10
0-0

0-2
39

-00
01

-

-03

-00

-20
-12

-10 -33 -13
-32

-28

-00

ISR
AE

L
RO

DR
IG

UE
Z,

LO
PE

Z
PA

BL
O

ARNULFO
RAMIREZYBARRA

CARMEN

MORA, IRENIO

-08-14

-08

-20
-10

-01
-23

-16

-17

-20

-15

-14

-07

-01

-02

-18

-05

-03

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

19
20

LIL
Y E

ST
AT

ES

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

1

2

3

4

5

6
7
8
9
10

51

49
50

41
42

48

46
47

45

43
44

33
34

40

38
39

37

35
36

32

30
31

29
28

69707172737475767778798081828384858687

231
230
229
228
227
226
225
224
223
222
221
220
219
218
217
216
215
214

196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

195
194
193
192
191
190
189
188
187
186
185
184
183
182
181
180
179
178

160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150
149
148
147
146
145
144
143
142

1
2
3

48
47
46
4534 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44

68
67
66
65

59
58
57
56

64
63
62
61
60

55
54
53
52
51
50
49

132

133

146

175

131

134

147

174

130

135

148

173

129

136

149

172

128

137

150

171

127

138

151

170

126

139

152

169

125

140

153

168

124

141

154

167

123

142

155

166

122

143

156

165

121

144

157

164

120

145

158 159

160
161
162
163

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

LAS CRUCES COMMERCIAL SUBD

1

133

96

95

58

57

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22

23

40
39

38 37
36

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

59

94

97

132

56 55

131

98

93

60

54

130

99

92

61

53

129

100

91

62

52

128

101

90

63

51

127

102

89

64

50

126

103

88

65

49

125

104

87

66

48

124

105

86

67

47

123

106

85

68

46

122

107

84

69

45

121

108

83

70

44

120

109

82

71

43

119

110

81

72

42

118

111

80

73

41

117

112

79

74

116

113

78

75

115

114

77

76

LAS CRUCES SUBD
131 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

ENCINO APT.

11

MONTECRISTO PARK

1

2

80

19

40

97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

93

94

95

96

79

54

81

78

55

82

77

56

83

76

57

84

75

58

85

74

59

86

73

60

87

72

61

88

71

62

89

70

63

90

69

64

91

68

65

92

67

66
49
50
51
52
53

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 39383736353433

48 47

41
42
43
444546

SOLANA SUBDIVISION
4 88 123 124
5 89 122 125
6 90 121 126
7 91 120 127
8 92 119 128
9 93 118 129

10 94 117 130
11 95 116 131
12 96 115 132
13 97 114 133
14 98 113 134
15 99 112 135
16 100 111 136
17 101 110 137
18 102 109 138
19 103 108 139
20 104 107 140
21 105 106 141

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

DUKE ENERGY SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

LOT 2

5

12

4

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21

4681

80

77

79
78

76
75

70

74
73

71
72

69

20

7

3
1. 2

6
45

1110
89

12

19

14

12

5

8
1011

9

67

1.

4
23

12

13 4

8
109

11

67
5

1. 23

9

6 5 4 3 2 1
21

1397 8

1110 12 171514 16 18

13
14
15
16
17
18

6
5

3
4

1
2

7
8

10
9

12
11

13

7

97 8 1210 11

22
6 5 4

8

10
9

12
11

6

171614 15 18

3 2 1

5
4
3
2
1

1817

16

7
8

10
9

11
12

15

6 7

3
4
5

2
1

8

10
9

12
11

6 13
5
4
3
2
1

14

16
15

18
17

11

7

9
8

10

13676

12
5
4
3
2

9
8

10
11

4
5

3

1
2

15
14

16
17
18

7

10

1

BE
RE

TA
 E

ST
AT

ES

1 2 3

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

25

14

6

11

M.O. SALIN
AS SUBD.

3

PASEO DEL PAISANO 98765432A 10

1314151617181920

B

DC

1

M
A L

L O
R Y

 D
R

G
AY

L E
 S

T

B R
E N

D A
 S

T

TA
G

LE
 S

T

S A
L I

N
A

S  
S T

FL
O

R E
S  

S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

I M E L D A

O S C A R  S T

S T A R D U S T
L N

N 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

RO
D

RI
G

UE
Z 

B
LV

D

D E L G A D O  S T

P U E N T E  A V E

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

LA
S

CR
U

C
ES

 S
T

K O K O P E L L I  D R

NE
W

 F
RO

N
TI

ER
 D

R

S H
O

W
BO

AT
 D

R

B O S T O N  S T

D E N V E R  S T

C H I C A G O  S T

SI
LV

ER
 N

UG
G

E T
 D

R

AT L A N T A  S T

S U G A R C A N E  S R

D U L C E  S R

P R I V A T E  R D

JA
K

E 
ST

TR
E Y

 S
T

C A
S S

I E
 S

T

N  S
E M I N

A R Y  R
D

N 
AL

YN
A 

AV
E

D E N V E R  S T

R U I D O S O  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / PEARL ESTATES LOT 22-24,27,29-30

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of October 5, 2022 

HUGO LEAL - PEARL ESTATES SUBDIVISION 



0
1

/2
0

/2
2

0
2

/2
3

/2
2

S
P

E
C

IA
L

  

0
3

/0
9

/2
2

0
3

/3
0

/2
2

0
4

/2
7

/2
2

0
5

/2
5

/2
2

0
6

/2
9

/2
2

0
7

/2
7

/2
2

0
8

/3
1

/2
2

Alex Rios - Chairperson A P P P P A A P A

Eddie Garza - Vice Chairperson P P P P P P P P P

Andre Maldonado - Regular P P P P P A P A P

George Cardenas - Regular A P P P P A P P P

Ponciano Longoria - Regular P P P A P P P P P

Marc Moran - Alternate P P P A P P P P P

Michael Cantu - Alternate P P A P P P P A P

Diane Teter - Alternate P P P P P P P P P

Abraham Garcia - Alternate P A A A A

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                                                                      

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustments - September 28, 2022
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for the August 31, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and 2) Section 3.102-1, Single-Family Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, being the East 1/2 of Lot 38 and all of Lot 39, Hill Country Villas, Phase II Subdivision, located at 938 Hill Country Drive, as requested by Luis Waldo
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification Response
	 Email Message
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 3.202-1, Non Residential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Lot Area and 2) Section 3.202-2, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Building Placement Standards, Side Yard, being Lots 12 and 13, Block 2, Victory Subdivision, located at 1724 East University Drive, as requested by Rene Sepulveda on behalf of Roberto Gomez, Jr.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102-1, Single-Family Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear Yard, Being Lots 22-24, 27, 29, and 30, Pearl Estates Subdivision, located at 1309, 1305, 1301, 1201 Oscar Street, and 3104 & 3100 North Alyna Avenue, as requested by Hugo Leal
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Attendance Roster



